SOME PIKE COUNTY PLACE NAMES: LECNARD ROBERTS' CONTRIBUTIONS
TO THE KENTUCKY PLACE NAME SURVEY

While Leonard Roberts' contributlons as a folklorist,
teacher, storyteller, and editor-publisher are well known
and have been deacribed at some length by others, his
interest in the place names of Pike County and his involve-
ment with the 5gn;gggg_glggg_uggg_gggxgxh' may still be
unfamliliar to most of his colleagues and admirers. Sharing
the goal of a county-by=-county inventory and analysis of
Kentueky's named places, he undertook, in 1971, to supply
information to the Survey on the Plke County sample in
Fleld's Cuide to Kentucky place ﬂgge§.+ To thls end, he
encouraged the county residents among hls Plkeville College
folklore students to interview thelr neighbors and relatlves
for recollections of the places and featuras of thelr commu-
nities, eapecially for accounts of the orlgins and hlstorle
significance of thelr names; to hls student assistants he
assigned the determination of geographle coordinates for all
places and features on current topographlic maps: he
personally took up the search for elusive names data among
fellow Plke County Hlatorical Socletv members and other
county res:dents of hls acquaintance.

The information, thus derived, on a sample of 172 Plke
County named places 1z here presented as 1t was turned over
to the Survey by Prof. Roberts. The parenthetic notes 1n

the entries are by way of interpretation and supplementation
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from other sources. The accuracy of many of the student
and other contributions 13 open to queation but though
discrepancles with other date are revealed in some cases,
no attempt 1= made here to indicate authenticlty. Space
limitations juatify the liberal use of abbreviations in

the entrles, ordinarlly a regretadble practice. Footnotes
refer to the alphabetized bibliography of iInformants at

the end of the entrles; no citatlons mean that the data
came directly from Prof. Roberts’ notes in which no sources
are given., My speclal thanks goes to Frof. Roberts’
daughter, Mrs, Rita Kelly, a graduate student 1n Folklore
at Western Kentucky University, the curator of her father's
place name and other collected materlial, for her conelderabdble

help and encouragzement.

Kev to entries: Name of place or feature; 7% min. topographlc
map on which 1t 1s located; geographic coordinates; locatlon
and description of place or feature; derivatlon of, and

other data on, the name.

/. ADAMS BRANCH OF ELKHORN CREEK (Helller) (37°17'46"N, B82°24'59"W

at source; 737°16'43"N, 82 23'45"W at mouth) Nearly 2 ml. long,
1t joins Elkhorn Creek from the n, some 2% alr ml. ene of the
Ashcamp P.0. It was given as Mack's Branch on old deed books

but was apparently renamed for Martin Adams, the flrat settler.
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confluence with Long Fork of Shelby Creek and some 22 alr mi,

w., of the Virgle P.0. Though given as Arnold Fork on modern
maps, local people inexplicably call it Anderson Fork.

7. ASHCAMP (Hellier) (37°15°%8"N, 82 °26'06"W) Hamlet-po
centered at the jet. of Ky 195 and 197, at the mouth of Ashcamp
Br. of Elkhorn Cr., 4% air mi. w. of Elkhorn City. Both
stream and ¢.o. [est. 1870 were likely named for the ashes
found there by early ssttlers who attributed them to an old
Indian campsit;:1§r to the local ash trees which, before 1900,
attracted a falrly large scales logging operation therdg

8. B,F, JOHNSON SCHOOL (Wheelwright) {37°15'49"N, 82°39'26"W)
On the lLeft Fk. of the Long Fk. of Shelby Cr., Just above the
mouth of Isom Br., and ca. 1.4 air mi. ne of Etty P.0. The
graded 5ch. 1n this 1 rm. frame structure on B.F. Johnson's
land, was disc. 1n 1967. For the next 2 yrm., the bldg. was
usad for a pvt. kindergarten. It was torn down in 1970 and
the property reverted to the heiras of B.F.'s son, S.F.

27
Johnson.

9. BAILEY BRANCH OF RIGHT FORK of Long Fork of Shelby Creek
(Wheelwright) (37°17'05"N, 82°42'25""at source; 37°16'38"N,

B2°41'48"W at mouth) Heads 0.4 mi. e. of the Jet. of Floyd,
Pike, & Knott Co’s. and extends for less than a mi, se to the
Right Fk., 1 mi. w. of the Speight P.0. A century ago thls
was known as Sebastin Branch (sic) for Sebastin Johnson, its
owner and firast settler., After his death, it was renamed for

15

his son and heir, Bailey.
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10. BAKER HOLLOW (Jenkins E.) (37°13'03"N, 82 31°'19"W at
source; 37°13'31"N, 82 731'50"W at mouth) Heads some 500 yrds.

from the Va. state line and extends nw for less than a mil. to

Elkhorn Cr., #* alr mi. sw of Hylton Church. Named for Jesse

-
]

Baker, itas first settler and owner.
11. BEEFHIDE CREEK (Jenkins W., Jenkins E., Dorton) (37 14'18"N,
82°38'50"W at mource; 37 17'21"N, 82735'55"W at mouth) Heads in
letcher Co. and extends roughly nne for 5% mi, to Shelby Cr. at
Myra., "Hunters pasaing through thise area killed a wild bull.
They couldnt carry it all so they skinned ths bull and climbed

a blg tree to stretch the hide so the animals couldnt get to

it, They needed the skin mo they put wood ashes in a pit and
put the akin in there with the heavy side out. This made the
halr come out. They worked the skin untll 1t got flexible and
made clothing, tents, etc. from 1t, Some other hunters come
through and saw the hide in the tree and sald that creek would
be known as Beefhide because of the big beef hida."\; See

my Kentucky Place Names, Lexington: U. Press of Ky., 1984, P.

18 for other accounts]

12, BELCHER (Elkhorn City, Hellier) (37 '20'30"N, 82 22°'25"W)
Hamlet with p.o. centered at Jet. of US 460 and Ky. 80, at the
mouth of Ferrell Cr., 2% mi. nnw of Elkhorn Clty. The p.o. waa
eat. in 1908 and named by its firat pm Elbert Belchsr for hils

ti6
father George W. Belcher, the first atorekeeper.
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13. BENT BRANCH OF JOHNS CREEK (Meta) (37°35'19"N,82°23'18"W
at source; 137°34°'10"N, 82726'19"W at mouth) Heads in the w,

flank of Bent Mt. and extends for 3% mi. wsw to Johns Creek

at Meta. US 119 follows thls stream from Meta to the mt.

"The creek makes a very sharp curve, almost like a horseshoe
bend, around the mountain.” ° |I'm assuming the informant
meant the horseshoe curve made by Johns Creek where 1t is
Jjoined by Bent Branch, but I don't know of the mt. to which he
referred;

14, BIG BRANCH OF RIGHT FORK F S

(Wheelwright) (37°15'32"N, 82”#1'52'“at source; 37 ’16°'30°N,
82°41'08"W at mouth) Heads 500 yrda. from the Laetcher Co. line
in sw Pike Co, and extends 1} mi. nne to Right Fk., above the
Speight P.C. Named for its fullness during high water.

15. BILLY COMPTON BRANCH OF ISLAND CREEX (Pikeville)
(37°24*47"N, 82°34°09"W at source; 37°25°'56"N, 82°33°'16"W at

mouth) Extends 1.7 mi. ne to Island Cr. at Pigeon. Named for
Billy Compton in 1852 "because he donated the land to a poor

family." it has probably retained this name to distingulish it
-
°J
16, BLACKBERRY CREEK (Matewan) (37°33'09"N, 82°12°'01"W at

source; 37°36'28"N, 82°09'48"W at mouth) About 5% mi. long, it

from another Compton Br. of Island Cr., 14 mi. below

extends nne to join Tug Fk. River # mi. above McCarr. It was

named for the profusion of blackbarry patches found there by
N

the first settlers.
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17. BLACKBURN BRANCH OF LEFT FORK of Long Fork gof Shelby
Creek (Wheelwright) (37 '17°'01"N, 82°38'00"W at source;

37 °17'00"N, 82°39'30"¥ at mouth) Extends 1,3 mi. due w. to
Jjoin Left Fk. 2% air mi. nne of Etty P.0. Named for an
early s,'e‘l:’cler.q’T

18, BLAZE BRANCH OF SHELBY CREEK (Jenkins E., Dorton)
(37°14°13"N, 82°35'11"W at source; 37 15'46"N, 82 34'28"W
at mouth) Extends 2,1 mi. in roughly ne direction to Shelby
Cr. 1 mi. s. of Dorton P.0. Two possible explanations: "In
the early days, veople would mark the path they traveled by
blazing trees, and this branch was a straight blaze (from
Pound Gap) to Beefhide thearly two mi. w{l“jl; "When the

gun sets in the west, it seems to set the entire hollow into

blazes of red color. The setting sun thus gave Blaze

5
Branch its name."
19. BOBS _BRANCH OF RIGHT FORK of Iong Fork of Shelby Creek

(Wheelwright) (37°17°'22%1, 82 41°'42"4 zt source; 37 '16°38"N,

82°40°45"W at mouth) Extends 1 mi. se to Right Fk. at Speight
T

P.0. Named for Bob Johnson, an early settler.

20. BOCKER BRANCH OF BEEFHIDE CREEK (Jenkins E.) (37-15'52°N,

82 °36*19"W at sourcejs 137°14'27"N, 82°37'18"W at mouth) Extends

nw along the Letcher Co. line for 1 mli. Named for Booker

Mulling, an early settler.lb

21. BOOKER HOLLCW (off Long Fk. of Shelby Creek) (Dorton)
(3?“19'#?"N, B2°37'14%Y%W at source; 37°19'24"K, 82°37'04"YW at
mouth) Juat above the Geo. F. Johnson Ele. School and 2 air

mi waw of Virgie. Named for Booker Elkina.
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22. BOCKER FORK OF CANEY CREFK (Dorton) (37°17°'S54"N,

82°34'16"W at source; 37°19°'58"N, 82°33'30"W at mouth)
Extends 2% mi. roughly n. to Caney Cr. at a point 2% mi.
3, of Cansyv's confluence with Shelby Cr. Named for Booker
Elkins,

23. BROAD BOTTO!; {Broad Bottom) (37°32°'03"N, B2°35'35"W)

Hamlet with disc. p.o. est. 1924 , a little more than a
ml. €. of the Floyd Co. line and 3% air mi. nw of Pikevllle.
Nared for its site in a level area across the Levlsa Fork
from U3 23.

24, PRUSHY FORK OF JOHNS CREEK {Thomas, Varney, Mcta)

(37°35'43"N, B2°24'36"W mt source; 37°40'S1"N, 82°35°25"W
at mouth) Heeds just w. of Bent Mt., and extends roughly nw
to Johns Creek at Thomas, on the Floyd Co. llne. Acc. to
Patsy Bowling, "it was so full of weeds one could hardly
pass through.”

25. BUCKFIELD SCHOOL (Pikeville) (37°24°14%N, 82°31'09"W)

A dise. 1 rm. sch. just e. of the C&0 RR tracks and across
Shelby Cr. from Colllns, 2 alr mi. ne of the Roblnson Creek
3ch., It's said to have been named for its site in a swampy
field once favored by deer.

26, BUCKLEY(S) CREEK (Broad Bottom) 37°30°41"N, 82°29'50"W

at source; 37°30' 10", 82°31'58"W at mouth) Extends for 2
mi. wasw to the Levisa Fk. of the Big Sandy R. across from the
0ld Pikeville Airport and 1% mi. above the vil. of Coal Run.

Named for an early owner.
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one came near him was when someone brought him a remedy or
food and left it on the outslde of his door. Unbelievably
he survived the smallpox and went back homs to his family.,
Ever after that the hollow where he bullt his crude little
cabin was known as Cabin Fork.“‘r

31. CANEY CREEK CHURGH (Dorton) {(37°21'16"N, 82°33'14"W)
An 01d Regular Baptist Church named for its site # mi. up
Caney Cr. from Shelby Cr. It was orgsnized Aug. 1906 by 6
members who had been dismlissed from the Enterprise Church.
32, CEDAR CREEK (Pikeville) (37 28°S3"N, 82 '33°52"W at
gsources 137°28'44"N, B2-°32'41°W at mouth) Extands{é. fo the
Levisa Fk. across from the lower end of Plkeville, Cedar
trees noted by army officers during the Civil War gave it
its name and led to the establishment of one of the area's
earliest saw mills,

33. CHESTNUT POINT CEMETERY (Meta) (37°34°'23"N, B2°25'59"W)

On the n, side of US 119, some 600 yrds. e. of the Meta P.O.
Hamed for the local chestnut treea.

34, CHIM CK HQLLOW (Dorton) On Long Fk. of 3helby Cr.
Not otherwise located. "Named for a huge rock quarry at its
head from which people would haul huge flat rocks to build
their chimneys."l

35. CHIOE CREEK CHURCH (Millard) (37°27'08"N, B82°28°'35"W)

An 0ld Regular Baptist Church, est. 1915 and a member of the
Union Ass’n. It was named for its location at the mouth of

Road Fk. of Upper Chloe Cr., 2 mi. n. of UZ 460. (see below)







































Pike Co, P.N. (23)
86. LICK FORK OF BEEPHIDE CREEK (Dorton, Jenkins E.) (37°14'08°N,

82°35'27"W at socurce; 37°16'19"N, B82°36'28"W at mouth) Flows from

a large rock,that was a popular deer lick, n for 3} mi. to Beef-

-
o

hide Cr., 1% mi. from its confluence with Shelby Cr. at Myra.
87. LICK FORK OF SOOKEYS CREEK (Plkeville) (37 °24'07"N,
82°33'03"4 at source; 37 °24°21"N, 82°32'l16"W at mouth) Two-thlrds
of a mi. long, it joins Sookeys Cr. from the w, 0.4 ml. from
Shelby Cr. Named for the natural salt llick on thls atream.

88. LIONILLI (Dorton) (37°15°38"N, 82°36'41"W) A recently

closed p.o. 2% ml, up Beefhlde Cr. from Myra. The name sub-
mitted to the P.0O. Dept. in 1921 by an Ill.-based firm was to
have been 1ts state's name spelled backwards but the written °"5"
muat have looked like an "L" to some clerk who mlsrecorded it

and the error was never c:oz‘rected."r8

89, LITTLE BRANCH OF CANEY CREEK (Dorton) (37°20°17"N,
82°33'47"W at aource; 37°20"20"N, 82°33'21"W at mouth) Extends

e for ¥ ml, to Caney Cr., 2 ml, above 1ts confluence with Shelby
Cr. Named for Dennils Little, an early ssttler.

90. LITTLE DIXIE (Pikeville) (37°27'41"N, 82°33'34"W) A settle-
ment on Ky. 1426, less than 14 mi. up the Right Fk. of Island Cr.,
just sw of Pikeville. Named for a Confederate camp there during
the Clvll War.

91, LIZZIE FORK OF CANEY CREEK (Dorton) (37°17'40"N, B2°33'34"W
at souroe; 37°19°'26"N, 82°33'27"W at mouth) Extends 2 ml. n to
Caney Cr, Named for Ligz Roblnson, a resident, and earlier called
Lig's Fork. It is also sald to have been the first place on

Caney to have tin lizeles) there were two of them.
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98. MAYO VILLAGE (Pikeville) (37927'09"N, 82731'35"w)

A resl. commu. between US 23/460 and the Lavisa Fk., 1 mi.
8 of the Pikeville city limits. It was named for its loca-
tion on the Mayo Trall (which 1s US 23 between Painteville
and Jenkins) which had been named for emrly 20th cent. e.
Ky. industrialist, John C.C. Mayo.

99. MEATHOUSE FORK OF JOHNS CREEK (Belfry) (37°31°'11"N,
82°29°'21"W st source; 37°'31'§7"N, 82°22'05"W at mouth)

Extends e for § mi. to Johns Cr. 2t the site of the old
Deskins P.0«., 3 mi. n of Kimper. Early settlers, hunting

for wild game in the erea, made a room to cure thelir meat

[a]

2

for preservation,
100, MEATHOUSE NEIGHBORHOCD (Belfry) Extends along the
above mentioned stream. Named for an early slaughterhouse
referred to by its patrons as "The Meathouse." 7

101, META (Meta) (37°34°'13"N, B2°26'15"W) Hamlet, with
reoently closed p.o., centsred at the jet. of US 119 and Ky.
194, 6 air mi. nne of Pikeville. Informant Orethia Miller
implied that it was named for its site betwsen 2 hills.
iﬁowever. ex vm Mra, wWinnie P. Murray belisves that the po,
when eat. in 1896, was nimed for Meta Smith, a W.Va. girl
who wes visiting the family of Tom Ford, the pm-designate,
at the time a name was being sought for the new office. Tom

later declined the position and Sam'l. ¥W. Ford became the

first pmi]
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102. MILLARD (Millard) (37°24°'28"N, 82°26'18"W) This wvil.

with disc. p.o. 18 centered where the Russell and Levisa Fks.
of the Big Sandy R. Join, 6 air mi. se of Flikeville. Until
the po was est, X}n 189@: it was called simply "The Forks.,"™
It was named for Millard Hamilton, the son of Nelson Hamilton.y
"Actually, acc. to local authorities, Millard was son of

Ebuise A. Hamilton, the firat postmaster, and Ym. Harvey
Hamilton, and the grandson of Helson Hawllton. The vpo was

disc. in 1965]

103. MILLER CREEX (Broad Bottom) (37°33'07"N, 82°31'24"W at
source; 37°35'40"N, 82°31'26"W at mouth) Extends for 3.2 mi.

n to Johns Creek, 2% alr mi se of frulnare PO, Named for a man
who was drowned at the mouth of this stream.aq or for Charles
Miller who, ca, 1790, killed an Indlan on this creek.'®

104, MILLERS CREFK (Lick Creek) (37°26'30"N, 82°18'46"W at

source; 37°24'55"I, 82°20'06"W at mouth) Extends over 2% mi.
sw to Fishtrap Lgke, 2 alr mi. s of the present Phyllis PO.
Named for a family of local settlers.Lf

108, MISSOURI BRANCH OF JCHNKS CREEK (Thomas) (37°38'35"N,

82°35'35"" at sourcej; 37°39'19"N, 82°35'14"W at mouth) A
1ittle over 1 mi. long, 1t extends n, then ene, to Johns Cr.
just below the McCombs PO. An extended Blackburn family from
Va. wers on their way to St. Louls, Mo. vhen they found 1t
necessary to stop here for the winter. Later, one couple
stayed behind when the rest continue? on thelr way to Missourl

and the stream was named for the destination of thelr departed
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108, NEWSOME BRANCH OF ROBINSON CREEK (Wheelwrlght)

(37°21'23"N, B82°38°'16"W at sources 377°22°'13"N, 82937°'52"W
at mouth) Extends 1 mi. ne to Robinson Cr., 1% ml. from the
Floyd Co. line. It was first called Phenla Branch for the
wife of Robert Newsome, the owner and settler of the branch

1)

for whom 1t was renamed.

109, OPEN FORK OF BENT BRANC: of Johng Creek (ieta)
(37°34° 34", 82°22'34"W at source; 37°35'07"N, 82°23°50"W

at mouth) Extends 1% mi. nw to Bent Br. nr. 1ts head. Named
for the open land along its banks.

110. ORCHARD BRANCH OF BEEFHIDE CREEK (Dorton) (37°15°'49"N,
82° 351 24"y at source; 37°16'23"N, 82 °36'26"W at mouth) Extends

1 mi. wnw to Beefhide Cr. about 1 mi. n of Lionilli, Npmed
for the local apple orcharis.

111. OREKNOB (Probably Clintwond) An unlocated diec. PO,

somewhere ne of Hylton, in oneration from 1887 to 1918, Its

name is <aid to have been chosen after Lee Vanover had found
nearby .
traces of ore on a/knob.

112, OWL BRANCH OF SHELBY CREEK (Dorton) (37°16'07"N,

82°33'16"% at source; 37°15'39"N, 82734'23"W at mouth) Extends
1 mi. wsw to Shelby Cr., 1% mi. s of Dorton., "Named for the
many owls that, at one time, had lived in the cliffs at the
head nf this hollow., Settlers couldnt sleep at night for
their heoting. So some men killed all the owls they could

findo“ o
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¥'119, PANTHER BRANCH OF EIKHORN CREEK (Jenkins E.)

37°14%*03"N, 82°32°'55"W at source; 37°13°30"N, 82°32'00"W

at mouth) Extends 1 mi. se to Elkhorn Cr., 1 mi. sw of Hylton.

Name derived from the sightine of a wild panther in that area,

ca. 19835, +&£:JJNA4}JL
- 114, PAULEY (Pikeville) (37°29'41"N, 82°32'07"W}r00mmu.

(with disc. p.o. est. 1922) on the w bank of the Levisa Fk.,

oPpP. the mouth of Ratliff Br., now within Plkeville's n. city

limits. Named for a prominent Plkeville area famlly.

115. PCNNY (Dorton) (37°21'33"N, 82°33'42"W) Homlet on

3heiby Cr., # mi. w of the mouth of Caney Zr. and 3% ml, ne

of Virgle. The dlac., p.o. was est. in 1909 and named for

Orville Roberts' daughter, Feviny who was killed there by some

unknown animal or person.

116, PETTYS FORK OF EFT FORK of Igng Fork of Shelby Creek
(Wheelwright) (37°14'35"14, 82'39'08"7 at source; 37°15°'56"N,

82°39¢17"W at mouth) Sxtends 1.2 ml. nnw to Left Fk., 1% mi.
below Etty P.0., Named for an ecarly settler. It ia now called

Riddle Fort for a family of Riddles who moved thers in recent
1

years.”

117. PEYTON(S) BRANCH OF IEVISA FORK (ox PUYTONS CRUEX)
(Millard) (37°26'20"N, B82°26'41"W at source; 37°25'07"N,

82°27'45"% a3t mouth) Extends 2 ml., 3sw to Levlsa Fk. just .sw
of Garden Village. Two posslble explanations of the name:
elther named for Peyton 3lone, a resident, who Aled in 1892,
or “for Peyton Justlce who was hanged on JShelby Cr. because
his sons hid out to keep from golng to the Cilvil War. Hie
wife brougrt his body home in a sled. This was in 1863.”L1r










































FOOTNOTES

* The Kentucky Place Name Survey wae inltlated 1in 1971 to
ayatematically investigate the more than 100,000 named
placeg and featuree in the atate as part of the then
beginning effort to compile and analyz¢ data on an estl-
mated 8ix million place names in the entire country.

+ Published by the Kentucky Geologlcal Survey, Lexington,
Ky. in 1961,

## *Traditional Accounts of Some Eastern Kentucky Place Names"

Appalachian Notes, Vol. 13, 1985, Pp. 2-16



1%,

16.

17,

18,

19.
20,
21,
22,
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.

28.

29,

30.

31.
32,

K, (&4
A.S. Johneson of Dorton Creek, 80, to student bewﬁny
Yangver, 1970
Arlin Johnson, a kinsman of Bailey Johnson, to Prof.
Roberts, Oct. 16, 1974
Bill Johnson, 87, of Draffin, Ky., to student Arthur L.
Long
Malvray Johnson to his gson-inelaw, student Rodney Tackett,
1970
Nors Colemgn Justice, 87, to student, Arthur L. Long
Alice Kinder to Prof. Robarts, Rov. 1980
Jaok King to him grandson, student David Pinmson, 1969
0.¥. Long, 63, to student Arthur L. Long
Jim R. Millar to student Arthur L. Long
Orethia Miller to Prof. Roberts, 1971
Charles P. Moors to Prof. Roberts, Nov. 11, 1974
Edgar Moore to Prof. Roberts, Nov. 11, 1974
Mra., John P. Moores of Flkhorn City to student Vickl Moore,
1970
Opal Mullins, the last teacher of B.F. Johnson Sch., to
Prof. Roberts, Oct. 16, 1974
Jeorge Newmom, 89, Rob Newsom's son, to Prof., Roberts,
Oot. 15, 1974
Milford Newsome, grandson of Robert Newmonme, to Frof.
Roberts, Oct. 16, 1974
E.J. Plelesimer, 81, to Arthur L. Long
Catharine Ratliff of Pikeville to an unidentified student,
Dec. 1k, 1970
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33.
A,
35.

36.
37.

38.

39.

40.

41,

uzl

bjl
LN

hs,

46,

Mary Ratliff, 76, to student Arthur L. Long

Ample Sanders to Prof. Roberta, Nov. 11, 1974

Linda Lou Slone of Zebulon, Ky., from hgg mgther. to
Prof. Roberts, 1970

Mrs. Nora Smith to unidentified student, Dec. 14, 1970
Prances Sowards of Ftty, Ky., B.P. Johnson's grand-
daughter, %to Prof. Roberts, Oct. 16, 1974

Robert Sweenev to Prof. Roberts, Nov. 1974

Benny & Mable Tackett to Prof. Roberts, Oct. 16, 1974
Pon Tackett, Principal of the Geo. F. Johnson School,
in a research papner for Prof. Roberts, Oct. 15, 1974
Hagel White, last teacher of Marshall Branch Sch., to
Prof. Roberts, Oct. 16, 1974

Edns wWilli~maon, daughter of Bud Willl-mson, to Prof.
Roberts, Nov. 1974

Booker Wright, 8F, to student Arthur L. Long

A long time resgldent of Kinnlkinnlek Hollow to Prof.
Roberts

Great Great grandson of John Brown, to Prof. Roberts,
Oct. 16, 1974

J.M. Johnson to student Arthur L. Long









sgoure needed information or put us in touch with
other data sources in his c:unty. He never seemed
too busy to maka the necessary phone calls or write
the letters in an effort to track down some faot.

On sevaral occasiona, he opened his archives to me
and freely shared data that he or his students had
palnatikenly collected with 1little apparent thought
of whatever posaible future use he himeelf might wish
to make of the materiml. Such was the ne!.fleanness
of the man we honor in thie= special 1asue of
Appalachian Hepritage. I will always be grateful for
his participation in the Kentucky Place Nam~ Survey
and wish I hat had the opportunity to tell him so
before he died,





